

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

February 01, 2005

Attn: Danny Hankins
Cessna Aircraft Company
P.O. Box: 7704
#1 Cessna Blvd, W2-14
Wichita, KS 67277
USA

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Danny Hankins,

This refers to application, File No. 0243-EX-PL-2004, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. This application was dismissed due to the Commission's ongoing efforts to resolve issues related to the use of GPS re-radiation equipment using Part 15 restricted frequencies. These efforts are anticipated to go on for some time. You are invited to re-file an application at a later date should these issues be resolved in a manner that would allow this type of operation.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 3416

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'James R. Burtle', with a stylized flourish extending to the right.

James R. Burtle
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch